WEST END BOAT CLUB

When a group of friends formed the West End Boat Club in
1895, the history of the Club was written in an unbroken line
of friendship and camaraderie stretching from its first home

At Riverfront and Norris Street in Chester, to the building over
the water at Central Avenue, through it's golden age at Jeffrey
Street, to its present home in Essington. The common factor
that has always allowed the Club to succeed and excel has
been the quality and character of the membership.

The club owes its success to a long line of officers and volunteers who have donated their
time and efforts to the betterment of the Club.

Please enjoy a few early and recent photographs of the WEBC in Essington.

WEBC Clubhouse, during construction. WEBC Clubhouse.
Rear view, ca. 1992 Rear view, 2014.

WEBC Koi pond, 2014. WEBC Marina at sunset. Detail, 2014.



WEBC Clubhouse. Westward view, 2014.

WEBC Clubhouse,
facing Delaware River.
Frontal views.

ca. 1992
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Current Club Officers (L to R): Financial Secretary, Don Zeuner; Treasurer, Dan McEnhill; Recording Secretary,
Donna DeCostanza; President, Bill McLaughlin; Vice President, Charlie Wineberg; and Trustees: Chairman of
the Board/House, Al Luongo; Marina, Jack Gresch; Grounds, Steve Weindel




